WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM CM No. 01-10

SUBJECT: Contract Amendment for Raven Engineering, Inc., In Thé Amount of
$12,000 for the West Parks Highway Water Main Extension Design.

REQUESTED BY: Public Works
PREPARED BY: Public Works DATE: February 1, 2001

FOR AGENDA OF: February 12, 2001

SUMMARY: Raven Engineering, Inc. is under contract for the design of the West
Parks Highway Water Main Extension. The approved contract amount for the water
main design is $30,000. A $12,000 contract amendment is needed to complete the
design work and make bid ready.’

The West Parks Highway Water Main Extension is intended to provide water service
west along the Parks Highway, tie-in the existing “dry” Hallea Lane water main, and
provide water service to the Burchell Alternative School on Deskas Street. The original
route along the Parks Highway west of Lucus Road became difficult due to the
meandering DOT storm water system creating set-back problems for the proposed
water main. In addition, petroleum contamination was found along this portion of the
route. A new route was selected west along Nicola Drive to avoid the contamination
and DOT storm water piping. A contract amendment is needed for the design changes
associated with the new route.

The budget for this project includes sufficient funding for this contract amendment.

Original Contract Amount  $ 30,000.00
Change Order No. 1 $ 12,000.00
New Contract Amount $ 42,000.00

FISCAL IMPACT: _ No X Yes, amount requested: $ 12,000.00
Fund: 32-55-691-865-05

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Council is requested to authorize the amendment of the
West Parks Highway Water Main Extension Engineering Contract in the Amount of
$12,000 for the design of an alternate route west of Lucus Road.
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